
 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) 
for the  

RFQEMERGENCYPROC#2023-007 – Supply and Delivery of Electric Boiler/Water Heaters Ukraine 
 
 

BID BULLETIN  
Addendum No. 1 

 
 

This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information 
provided in the Request for Quotation for the Supply and Delivery of Electric Boiler/ Water heater issued to 
prospective vendors on 14 February 2023 and posted in IOM and UNGM website on 14 February 2023 
 

A. On General Instructions to Bidders 
 

1. Annex 3: Technical and Financial Offer-Goods should read as follows: 
 
“Electric Boiler/Water Heater 50L, Palletized – Quantity: 350pc.” 
  

B.  Inquiries from Bidders 
 

I.  Commercial:  
 

      
No: Inquiry Response 

1 
Can you please advise where in Ukraine 
these Water Boilers/Heaters will be 
distributed and/or installed?  

It will be prepositioned in the IOM-Ukraine 
warehouses.  

2 

Regarding the delivery location, there is 
no logistic company offer to Kyiv region at 
this moment. 
Is it possible there is another alternative 
delivery location?  

Odessa WHs  
Address ( 9, Kyiv highway, Odesa, 
46.4931908, 30.6522789) 

3 
Please advise if delivery by several lots by 
March 30, 2023 would be acceptable? 

Yes, you can still submit offer even if your 
delivery will be in batches. 
Please indicate the delivery schedule/plan in 
the offer. 

4 

Are all these units will be installed in the 
IOM warehouses? If yes, can you please 
identify locations?  
If not, can you identify where in Ukraine 
these units will be distributed? 

Delivery location is inidcated in the RFQ: 3 
Kompressorna Str., Bilohorodka village, Kyiv-
Sviatoshynskyi district, Kyiv region, 
Ukraine 

5 

We would not be able to offer the 
delivery in 15 days after the contract, nor 
the warranty and after sales requirements 
in Ukraine. We could offer warranty only 
in Poland or other EU countries. Would 
you take into consideration such an offer? 

You can still send your offer and clearly 
indicate delivery schedule/plan , warranty 
and after sales requirement as it will still be 
evaluated. 
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6 
Is there any preference for a specific 
Brand/ country of origin for the water 
heaters?  

no specific brand 

7 

There are different brands with different 
prices in the market, we will appreciate if 
you could provide us with more, to be 
able to prepare a competitive bid 

We do not have specific brand as long as your 
offer meets our technical requirement stated 
in our RFQ 

 
 

II. Technical: 
 
 

No: Inquiry Response 

1 
As requested in the specification, 
“Mounted” meaning wall mounted or can 
mount to ground? 

It means packed, like attached photo   

2 
As for the plug, is there any requirement? 
Like EU, UK, US?  

UA plugs like the attached  

3 
Please advise the body type (Horizontal or 
Vertical) of the required Electric heater. 

Vertical 

4 
What is the purpose of the electric 
heater/water boiler? 

For bathroom, shower and Kitchen 

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
 
Glaizza Dizon 
Procurement Support Service 


